Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Johhnson, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemblv Members
THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk
FROM: Michele Turner, Deputy Borough
DATE: March 1, 2022

RE: Ordinance 2021-19-37: Appropriating Funding from the Nikiski Fire
Service Area Capital Project Fund for the Installation of a Water
Treatment System at Nikiski Fire Station #3 (Mayor)

Per KPB 22.40.050(F), the borough clerk, or the clerk's designee in his or her absence,
has the authority to revise pending resolutions and ordinances prior to assembly
action, by filing in any blanks in the legislation stating advisory board
recommendations made concerning the legislation. This serves as our
memorandum to advise the assembly of same.

Conforming to the advisory board’s actions, the last Whereas clause have been
updated to read:

“WHEREAS, at its meeting held on February 9, 2022, the Nikiski Fire Service Area
Board recommended approval by unanimous consent;”

Thank you.



From: Burnett, Trent

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Turner, Michele

Cc: Hedges, John; White, Rhonda
Subject: Ordinance 2021-19-XX

Michele,

We had our regular scheduled board meeting fast night and the board voted unanimously in favor of the referenced
ordinance for transferring funds from the Nikiski Fire Service Area Capital Project Fund balance in the amount of $10,000
for the installation of the water treatment system at Nikiski Fire Station #3.

Thank you,

Trent Burnett
Fire Chief

Nikiski Fire Dept.
(907)776-6401
(907)398-4101



